



**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **Table of Contents**

ALLEGANY COUNTY 2
ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY
BALTIMORE COUNTY
BALTIMORE CITY
CALVERT COUNTY 11
CAROLINE COUNTY
CARROLL COUNTY
CECIL COUNTY 15
CHARLES COUNTY
DORCHESTER COUNTY 17
FREDERICK COUNTY 18
GARRETT COUNTY
HARFORD COUNTY
HOWARD COUNTY
KENT COUNTY
MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY 29
QUEEN ANNE'S COUNTY
SOMERSET COUNTY
ST. MARY'S COUNTY
TALBOT COUNTY
WASHINGTON COUNTY
WICOMICO COUNTY
WORCESTER COUNTY





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### ALLEGANY COUNTY

Canal Place Farmers Market 13 Canal Place, Cumberland, MD 21502 Saturday: 9:30am - 2pm, 3-Jun-17 to 22-Oct-17 Jeanette Rinehart: 301-876-0728 walnutridgefarm@yahoo.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

Downtown Cumberland Farmers Market 100 Baltimore Street, Cumberland, MD 21502 Thursday: 9:30am - 2pm, 26-May-17 to 13-Oct-17 Jeanette Rinehart: 301-876-0728 walnutridgefarm@yahoo.com http://alleganymountainfresh.weebly.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

Frostburg Farmers Market 20 S Water Street, Frostburg, MD 21532 Friday: 9:30am - 1pm, 23-Jun -17 to 23-Oct-17 Jeanette Rinehart: 301-876-0728 walnutridgefarm@yahoo.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

LaVale Farmers Market 1262 Vocke Road, LaVale, MD 21502 Tuesday: 9:30am - 2pm, 31-May-17 to 18-Oct-17 Jeanette Rinehart: 301-876-0728 walnutridgefarm@yahoo.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

Western Maryland Medical Center Farmers Market 12500 Willowbrook Road, Cumberland, MD 21502 Wednesday: 2pm - 5pm, 15-Jun-17 to 12-Oct-17 Jeanette Rinehart: 301-876-0728 http://alleganymountainfresh.weekly.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY

Anne Arundel County Farmers Market (Sat, Sun, & Tues) Riva Road & Harry S Truman Pkwy, Annapolis, MD 21401 Saturday: 7am - noon, 2-Apr-17 to 24-Dec-17 Sunday: 10am – 2pm, 3-Apr-17 to 18-Dec-17 Tuesday: 7am – 1pm, 24-May-17 to 25-Oct-17 Brenda Conti: 410-349-0317 info@aacofarmersmarket.com http://aacountyfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Anne Arundel Medical Center 2001 Medical Parkway, Sajak Pavilion, Annapolis, MD 21401 Friday: 10:30am - 1:30pm, 3-Jun-17 to 28-Oct-17 Laura Tenner: 443-534-4515 Itenner@aahs.org FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY (CON'T)

Crofton Farmers Market Crofton Country Club, 1691 Crofton Pkwy, Crofton, MD 21114 Wednesday: 3pm - 7pm, 11-May-17 to 26-Oct-17 Chad Houck: 410-353-2861 http://www.croftonfarmersmarket.com/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Fort Meade Farmers Market Route 175 and Llewellyn Ave, Fort Meade, MD 20755 Wednesday: 10am - 2pm, 18-May-17 to 12-Oct-17 Jean Jordan: 301-677-7785 FMNP-FVC

Piney Orchard Farmers Market 2400 Stream Valley Drive, Odenton, MD 21113 Wednesday: 2pm - 6:30pm, 1-Jun-17 to 23-Nov-17 William Morris: 410-867-9162 deepcovefarms@gmail.com FMNP-FVC

Severna Park Farmers Market Ritchie Hwy & Jones Station Road, Severna Park, MD 21146 Saturday: 8am - Noon, 30-Apr-17 to 28-Oct-17 Anita Robertson: 410-924-3092 aar9192@yahoo.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **BALTIMORE COUNTY**

Baltimore County Farmers Market at Maryland State Fairgrounds 2200 York Road Main Gate, Lutherville-Timonium, MD 21093 Wednesday: 10am - 1pm, 1-Jun-7 to 26-Oct-17 Bill Langlotz: 410-207-2165 bill\_langlotz@yahoo.com http://www.baltimorecountyfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Boordy Vineyards - Good Life Thursdays 12820 Long Green Pike, Hydes, MD 21082 Thursday: 3pm - 7pm, 5-May-17 to 29-Sep-17 James Prichard: 410-592-5015 wine-info@boordy.com FMNP-FVC

Catonsville Farmers Market The Christian Temple, 5820 Edmondson Ave., Baltimore, MD 20228 Wednesday: 10am - 1pm, 4-May-17 to 23-Nov-17 Cynthia Yingling http://www.catonsvillefarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Catonsville Sunday Farmers Market 15 Mellor Avenue, Catonsville, MD 21228 Sunday: 10am - 1:30pm, 1-May-17 to 20-Nov-17 Teal Cary: 410-719-9609 http://catonsville.org/events/farmersmarket.php FMNP-FVC

Dundalk Farmers Market 44 Shipping Place, Dundalk, MD 21222 Saturday: 7am - 12:30pm, 18-Jun-17 to 29-Oct-17 Lil Tirschman: 410-282-7724 ltirschman@comcast.net FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **BALTIMORE COUNTY (CON'T)**

Eastpoint Farmers Market 7839 Eastern Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21224 Wednesday: 9am - 2pm, 8-Jun-17 to 26-Oct-17 Tabitha Woods: 410-284-0934 twoods@eastpointmall.com FMNP-FVC

Hereford Farmers Market 17004 York Road, Parkton, MD 21120 Saturday: 9am - noon, 7-May-17 to 29-Oct-17 Jennifer Roebuck: 410-372-7187 kpcohn@aol.com http://herefordfarmmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Kenilworth Farmers Market 798 Kenilworth Drive, Towson, MD 21204 Tuesday: 3:30pm - 6:30pm, 19-Apr-17 to 21-Nov-17 Cynthia Yingling markets@atwaters.biz http://www.thekenilworthmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Pikesville Farmers Market 1700 Reisterstown Road, Pikesville, MD 21208 Tuesday: 2pm - 6pm, 3-May-17 to 25-Oct-17 Ayme Lederman: 410-484-2337 http://www.pikesvillechamber.org/pages/FarmersMarket FMNP-FVC

Randallstown Farmers Market/Liberty Road 8604 Liberty Road, Randallstown, MD 21133 Wednesday: 1pm - 5pm, 15-Jun-17 to 26-Oct-17 Kelly Carter: 410-655-7766 FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **BALTIMORE COUNTY (CON'T)**

The Avenue at White Marsh Farmers Market 8215 Honeygo Blvd, Baltimore, MD 21236 Friday: 10am-1pm, 1-July-17 to 28- Oct-17 Lisa Geiger: 443-219-1823 lgeiger@federalrealty.com FMNP-FVC

Towson Farmers Market 17 Alleghany Avenue, Towson, MD 21204 Thursday: 11am - 3pm, 13- Apr-17 to 17-Dec- 21-17 Nancy Hafford: 410-825-1144 info@towsonchamber.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **BALTIMORE CITY**

32nd Street/Waverly 400 block of E. 32nd Street, Baltimore, MD 21210 Saturday: 7am - noon, 2-Jan-17 to 31-Dec-17 Vernon Rey: 410-917-1496 v.rey@comcast.net http://www.32ndstreetmarket.org/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Baltimore Farmers' Market & Bazaar Saratoga Street between Holliday and Gay Streets (under JFX Viaduct), Baltimore, MD 21202 Sunday: 7am - Noon, 22-Apr-17 to 24-Dec-17 Sandy Lawler: 443-263-4316 slawler@promotionandarts.com http://www.promotionandarts.org/eventsnfestivals/baltimorenfarmersnmarketnbazaar FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

BMI Farmers Market 1415 Key Highway, Baltimore, MD 21230 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 7-May-17 to 25-Nov-17 Melinda Cane: 410-727-4808 mcane@thebmi.org http://www.thebmi.org FMNP-FVC

Druid Hill Farmers Market 3100 Swann Drive, Baltimore, MD 21217 Wednesday: 3:30pm - 7:30pm, 31-May-17 to 27-Sep-17 Tom Orth: 443-281-3538 friendsofdruidhillpark@gmail.com http://druidhillpark.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Federal Hill Farmers Market - Baltimore Light Street Presbyterian Church 809 Light Street, Baltimore, MD 21230 Saturday: 1:30pm - 4pm, 9-Jan-17 to 18-Dec-17 Selina Scipio: 410-960-3965 http://www.lightstreetchurch.org/2015/09/21/farmers-market/ FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **BALTIMORE CITY (CON'T)**

Fell's Point Farmers Market 950 S. Caroline Street, Baltimore, MD 21231 Saturday: 7:30am - 12:30pm, 30-Apr-17 to 18-Nov-17 Merritt Dworkin: 410-258-9658 http://www.fellspointfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Govanstowne Farmers Market 5104 York Road, Baltimore, MD 21212 Wednesday: 3pm - 7pm, 7-Jun-17 to 27-Sep-17 Marie Anderson: 410-617-1171 http://www.govansmarket.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Park Heights Community Farmers Market 5201 Park Heights Ave., Baltimore, MD 21215 Wednesday: 9:00am - 2:30pm, 7-Jun-17 to 22-Nov-17 Paula Fitzpatrick Realurbanfarm4@gmail.com http://www.phcha.org/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Pigtown Community Farmers Market 1798 Washington Blvd (Corners of Washington Blvd and Bayard Street), Baltimore, MD 21230 Thursday: 3pm - 7pm, 1-Jun-17 to 6-Oct-17 Claire Racette pigtownfm@paulsplaceoutreach.org http://www.pigtowncommunityfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Pratt Street Farmers Market 101 E. Pratt Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 Thursday: 11am - 2pm, 5-May-17 to 27-Oct-17 Shannon Brown: pmcavoy@dpob.org https://www.godowntownbaltimore.com/events/default.aspx?eid=B7BCA7BFn8CC4nE211n87 A9n000C29CAA908 FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **BALTIMORE CITY (CON'T)**

State Center Community Farmers Market 300 West Preston Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 Wednesday: 10am - 2pm, 4-May-17 to 26- Oct. -17 Debra Celnik: 410-767-5781 FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Tuesday Market in Lauraville 4500 Harford Road, Baltimore City, MD 21214 Tuesday: 4pm - 8pm, 7-Jun-17 to 27-Sep-17 Regina Lansinger: 410-319-7150 FMNP-FVC

University Farmers Market Plaza Park, Corner of Paca Street & Baltimore Street, Baltimore, MD 21201 Tuesday: 10am - 2:30pm, 24-May-17 to 22-Nov-17 Justin Graves: 410-328-4288 jgraves2@umm.edu http://www.umm.edu/green/farmers\_market.htm FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Edmondson Village Farmers Market (Name Change – formerly Village Farmers Market) 4501 Edmondson Avenue, Baltimore, MD 21229 Saturday: 9am - noon, 4-Jun-17 to 24-Sep-17 Jill Harrison: 443-310-6537 mrktmgr@villagefarmersmarket.net FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Village of Cross Keys Farmers Market 5100 Falls Road, Baltimore, MD 21210 Tuesday: 10am - 2pm, 14-Jun-17 to 7-Nov-17 Beverly Burton: 410-592-6095 burtonbevfarm@gmail.com http://www.crosskeysfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### CALVERT COUNTY

Calvert County Farmers Market - Barstow Calvert County Fairgrounds 140 Calvert Fair Drive, Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Saturday: 7:30am - Noon, 6-May-17 to 18-Nov-18 Jennifer Pettko: 410-535-4583 pettkojr@co.cal., MD.us FMNP-FVC

Calvert County Farmers Market Association - Prince Frederick Calvert Memorial Hospital, 130 Hospital Rd., Parking lot adjacent to Route 4, Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Tuesday: 3pm - 7pm, 9-May-16 to 21-Nov-21 Jennifer Pettko: 410-535-4583 pettkojr@co.cal., MD.us FMNP-FVC

Calvert County Farmers Market - Solomons Solomons Riverwalk north of Pavilion, adjacent to Solomons Island Rd., Prince Frederick, MD 20678 Thursday: 3pm - 6:30pm, 11-May-17 to 16-Nov-1 Jennifer Pettko: 410-535-4583 pettkojr@co.cal., MD.us http://www.calvertag.com FMNP-FVC

North Beach Friday Night Farmers Market 9036 Bay Ave., North Beach, MD 20714 Friday: 6pm - 9pm, 16-Jun-17 to 29-Sept-17 Stacy Wilkerson: 410-257-9618 northbeach@northbeach, MD.org FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **CAROLINE COUNTY**

Downtown Denton Farmers Market 3<sup>rd</sup> and Market St. Denton, MD 21629 Saturday: 5pm- 8pm, 13-May to 2- Sept Lisa Orendorf: 410-479-2050 FMNP-FVC

St. Luke's Farmers Market 100 S. Fifth Avenue, Denton, MD 21629 Tuesday: 8:30am - 1:30PM, 7-Jun-17 to 25-Oct-17 Karen Handy: 410-479-2171 FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### CARROLL COUNTY

Carroll County Farmers Market 700 Agricultural Center Drive, Westminster, MD 21157 Saturday: 8am - 2pm, 27-May-17 to 16-Dec-17 Anita Bullock: 410-848-7748 ccfm@comcast.net http://www.carrollcountyfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Downtown Westminster Farmers Market Railroad Ave. (, MD27) & Emerald Hill Lane, Westminster, MD 21157 Saturday: 8am - Noon, 14-May-17 to 12-Nov-17 Missie Wilcox: 410-456-0397 mwilcox@westgov.com www.westminsterfarmfresh.com FMNP-FVC

Hampstead Farmers Market 1341 N. Main Street, Hampstead, MD 21074 Saturday: 8:30am - Noon, 3-Jun-17 to 7-Oct-17 Marlene Duff: 443-821-1339 info@hampsteadfarmersmarket.com http://www.hampsteadfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Mount Airy Main Street Farmers Market 3 North Main St., Mt. Airy, MD 21771 Wednesday: 3pm - 7pm, 1-Jun-17 to 9-Sep-17 Ellie Bonde: 301-829-8300 MtAiryMainStreetFarmersMarket@gmail.com http://MountAiryMainStreetFarmersMarket.Weebly.com FMNP-FVC

Sykesville Farmers Market 714 Sandosky Rd, Sykesville, MD 21784 Sunday: 9am - 1pm, 15-May-17 to 30-Oct-17 Julie Della-Maria: 410-795-8559 http://www.sykesvillemainstreet.com/farmersmarket www.facebook.com/Sykesvillefarmersmarket/ FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### CARROLL COUNTY (CON'T)

Taneytown Farmers Market 501 E. Baltimore Street, Taneytown, MD 21787 Saturday: 9am - noon, 18-Jun-17 to 24-Sep-17 Christine Upton: 443-244-7356 Lccalka@aol.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **CECIL COUNTY**

Cecil County Farmers' Market- North East North East United Methodist Church, 308 South Main Street, North East, MD 21901 Friday: 2pm - 6pm, 6-May-17 to 28-Oct-17 Joanne Richart-Young: 410-996-8469 http://www.cecilcountyag.org FMNP-FVC

Perryville Farmers Market 259 Broad Street, Perryville, MD 21903 Friday: 3pm - 7pm, 6-May-17 to 28-Oct-17 Amanda Hickman: 410-642-6066 http://www.perryville, MD.org FMNP-FVC

Town of Elkton Farmers Market Bow & Howard Streets, Elkton, MD 21921 Thursday: 2pm - 6pm, 7-Apr-17 to 31-Oct-17 Friday: 2pm - 6pm, 8-Apr-17 to 28-Oct-17 Saturday: 8am - noon, 2-Apr-17 to 28-Oct-17 L. Michelle Henson: 410-398-0970x142 administration@elkton.org www.elkton.org FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **CHARLES COUNTY**

La Plata Farmers Market 209 Washington Avenue, La Plata, MD 20646 Saturday: 8am - 3pm, 6-Apr-17 to 1-Sep-17 Wednesday: 8am - 3pm, 2-Apr-17 to 3-Sep-17 Seth Koons: 301-934-8421 FMNP-FVC

Waldorf Farmers Market 10400 O'Donnell Place, St. Charles, MD 20603 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 11-May-17 to 19-Nov-17 Wednesday: 1pm - 3pm, 7-May-17 to 23-Nov-17 Tina Eaton: 301-934-8571 FMNP-FVC, SNAP





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **DORCHESTER COUNTY**

Cambridge Main Street Farmers Market Long Wharf Park, near High & Water Streets 505 Poplar Street, Cambridge, MD 21613 Thursday: 3pm - 6pm, 4-May-17 to 12-Oct-17 Susie Bartley: 443-477-0843 http://cambridgemainstreet.com/farmers-market/ FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### FREDERICK COUNTY

Brunswick Farmers Market 100 South Maple Avenue, At the MARC Train Station, Knoxville, MD 21716 Saturday: 9am - noon, 20-May-17 to 24-Sep-17 Jonathan Spurrell: 860-672-5156 http://brunswickfoodforest.org FMNP-FVC

Emmitsburg Farmers Market 302 South Seton Ave., Emmitsburg, MD 21727 Friday: 3pm - 6:30pm, 23-Jun-17 to 22-Sep-17 Amy Nail: 301-600-6303 anail@emmitsburg, MD.gov http://www.emmitsburg.net/towngov/misc/farmers\_market.htm FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Everedy Square & Shab Row Farmers Market East and East Church Streets, Frederick, MD 21701 Thursday: 3 pm – 6 pm, 1 June -17 to 26 Oct 17 Wendy Barth: 301-898-3183 FMNP-FVC

Frederick City Market 331 North Market Street Frederick, MD 21701 Sunday: 9am - 1pm, 15-May-17 to 20-Nov-17 Dewey Stewart: 301-514-9671 louisdewey301@gmail.com http://www.frederickcitymarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP

Grace Farmers Market 9380 Butterfly Lane, Frederick, MD 21702 Friday: 3pm - 6pm, 20-May-17 to 11-Nov-17 Michael Dickson: 410-535-4583 gracefarmmarket@gmail.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### FREDERICK COUNTY (CON'T)

NCI at Frederick Farmers Market 549 Sultan Street, Frederick, MD 21702 Tuesday: 11am - 1:30pm, 10-May-17 to 25-Oct-17 Julie Hartman: 301-846-7338 https://ncifrederick.cancer.gov/programs/general/farmersmarket/ FMNP-FVC

The Great Frederick Fair Farmers Market 797 E. Patrick Street, Frederick, MD 21701 Saturday: 9 am- 1pm, 7-Jan-17 to year-round Chuck Staley: 301-748-9592 http://www.thegreatfrederickfair.com/farmersnmarket/ FMNP-FVC

Thurmont Main Street Farmers Market Thurmont Municipal Parking Lot, South Center Street, Thurmont, MD 21788 Saturday: 9am - noon, 4-Jun-17 to 24-Sep-17 Vickie Grinder: 240-626-9980 FMNP-FVC

Urbana Farmers Market 9020 Amelung Street, Frederick, MD 21704 Sunday: 12pm - 3pm, 14-May-17 to -Oct-17 Jan Wickline: 301-712-4137 contact.us@theurbanalibraryfarmersmarket.com www.theurbanalibraryfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### FREDERICK COUNTY (CON'T)

West Frederick Farmers Market 800 Oak Street, Frederick, MD 21703 Saturday: 10am - 1pm, 6-May-17 to 19-Nov-17 Wendy Barth: 301-898-3183 FMNP-FVC

YMCA of Frederick County Farmers Market 1000 N. Market St, Frederick , MD 21701 Tuesday: 3:30 - 6:30pm, 30-May-17 to 7-Nov-17 Jill Slaughter: 301-663-5131 jslaugter@frederickymca.org FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### GARRETT COUNTY

Mountain Fresh Farmers Market - Oakland 5 Town Park Lane, Oakland, MD 21550 Saturday: 10am - 1pm, 3-Jun-17 to 28-Oct-17 Wednesday: 10am - 1pm, 7-Jun-17 to 25-Oct-17 Darlene Terlizzi: 301-334-6960 http://www.MountainFresh.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### HARFORD COUNTY

Bel Air Farmers Market 2 S. Bond Street, Bel Air, MD 21014 Saturday: 7am - 11am, 8-Apr-17 to 16-Dec-17 Andrea Kestner: 410-638-4540 farmers@belairfarmersmarket.com http://www.belairfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Havre de Grace Farmers Market Pennington Ave. between Washington St. & Union Ave., Havre de Grace, MD 21078 Saturday: 9am - 12pm, 7-May-17 to 19-Nov-17 Rory White: 410-939-2100 dlwhite@aol.com http://www.havredegracefarmersmarket.com/ FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### HOWARD COUNTY

East Columbia Farmers Market 6600 Cradlerock Way, Columbia, MD 21045 Thursday: 2pm - 6pm, 4-May-17 to 16-Nov-17 Kathy Johnson: 410-313-6500 FMNP-FVC

Ellicott City Old Town Market Saturday: 9am - 1pm,13-May-17 to 28-Oct-17 RJ Caulder: 410-442-1807 rjcaulder@aol.com http://www.ellicottcityoldtownmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Howard County Library-Miller Branch 9421 Frederick Rd, Ellicott City, MD 21046 Wednesday: 2pm - 6pm, 4-May-17 to 17-Nov-17 Kathy Johnson: 410-313-6500 http://www.howardcountyfarmersmarkets.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP

Farmers Market at Maple Lawn Intersection Route 216 & Route 29, Maple Lawn, MD Saturday: 9am-1pm, 20 –May to 4-Nov Janet Terry: 202-257-5326 http://maplelawnfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Howard County Library – East Columbia Branch 6600 Cradlerock Way, Columbia, MD 21045 Sunday: 2 pm-6pm, 11-May to 26 Oct FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **KENT COUNTY**

Chestertown Farmers Market Park Row at the Fountain Park, Chestertown, MD 21620 Saturday: 8am - noon, 7-Jan-17 to 30-Dec-17 Owen McCoy: 443-4806-1893 omccoy@baybroadband.net FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### MONTGOMERY COUNTY

Bethesda Central Farm Market 7600 Arlington Road, Bethesda, MD 20837 Sunday: 9am - 1pm, 3-Jan-17 to 18-Dec-17 Debra Moser: 301-775-6402 debra@centralfarmmarkets.com http://CentralFarmMarkets.com FMNP-FVC

Bethesda-Farm Women's Market 7155 Wisconsin Avenue, Bethesda, MD 20814 Wednesday: 8am - 4pm, Year-round to Year-round Market Manager: 301-652-2291 info@farmwomensmarket.com http://farmwomensmarket.com/ FMNP-FVC

Clarksburg Farmers Market 12901 Sugarloaf Chapel., Clarksburg, MD 20871 Sunday: 10am - 1pm, 4-Jun-17 to 29-Oct-17 http://www.clarksburgfarmersmarket.com/ FMNP-FVC

Crossroads Farmers Market 1021 University Blvd., Takoma Park, MD 20912 Wednesday: 11am - 3pm, 7-Jun-17 to 16-Nov-17 Michelle Dudley: 240-601-5532 MDudley@crossroadscommunityfoodnetwork.org https://www.crossroadscommunityfoodnetwork.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Damascus FFA Farmers Market Damascus High School, Parking Lot 25921 Ridge Road, Damascus, MD 20872 Thursday: 3:30 pm -6;30pm, 4-May to 26-Oct Tarra W. Hilton: 301-7042418 agttlp@aol.com http://facebook.com/DamascusFFA-Farmers-Market FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY (CON'T)**

Dawson's Farmers Market 225 N Washington Street, Rockville, MD 20850 Wednesday: 11am - 2pm, 3-May-17 to 27-Sep-17 Bart Yablonsky: 240-428-1386 byablonsky@dawsonsmarket.com http://dawsonsmarket.com/community/farmersnmarket/ FMNP-FVC

Downtown Silver Spring FRESHFARM Market 911 Ellsworth Dr, Silver Spring, MD 20910 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 7-Jan-17 to year-round Nony Dutton: 202-362-8889 info@freshfarmmarkets.org http://ffm.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Friday on the Commons 19701 Fisher Avenue, Poolesville, MD 20837 Friday: 6pm - 9pm, 17-Jun-17 to 26-Aug-17 Cathy Bupp: 301-428-8927 http://www.poolesville, MD.gov FMNP-FVC

Fulks Corner Farmers Market Corner of Fulks Corner Ave. &, MD Rt. 355, Gaithersburg, MD 20877 Thursday: 12:30pm - 6pm, 4-May-17 to 16-Nov-17 Amanda Cornaglia: 301-258-6250 nwilde@gaithersburg, MD.gov http://www.gaithersburg, MD.gov FMNP-FVC

Kensington Farmers Market 3701 Howard Avenue, Kensington, MD 20895 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 7-Jan-17 to year-round Shirley Watson: 301-949-2424 http://explorekensington.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### MONTGOMERY COUNTY (CON'T)

Main Street Farmers & Artists Market 301 Main Street, Gaithersburg, MD 20878 Saturday: 9am - 2pm, 7-Jan-17 to 31-Dec-17 Amanda Cornaglia: 301-258-6350 nwilde@gaithersburg, MD.gov http://www.gaithersburg, MD.gov FMNP-FVC

Montgomery Village Farmers Market 9801 Centerway Road, Montgomery Village, MD 20886 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 3-Jun-17 to 28-Oct-17 Christian Hayes http://mvfarmersmarket.com/ FMNP-FVC

Olney Farmers and Artists Market 2801 Olney Sandy Spring Road, Olney, MD 20832 Sunday: 9am - 1pm, 7-May-17 to 5-Nov-17 Janet Terry: 202-257-5326 http://olneyfarmersmarket.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP

Pike Central Farm Market 11561 Old Georgetown Road, Rockville, MD 20852 Saturday: 9am - 1:30pm, 30-Apr-17 to 19-Nov-17 Debra Moser: 301-775-6402 debra@centralfarmmarkets.com http://CentralFarmMarkets.com FMNP-FVC

Potomac Village Farmers Market 9908 South Glen Road, Potomac, MD 20854 Thursday: 2pm - 6:30pm, 4-May-17 to 16-Nov-17 Suzanne Hermes: 301-792-6054 suzannehrms315@gmail.com http://www.potomacvillagefarmersmarket.net FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **MONTGOMERY COUNTY (CON'T)**

Rockville Farmers Market Corner of Route 28 and Monroe Street in Parking Lot, Rockville, MD 20850 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 13-May-17 to 18-Nov-17 Mike Coppersmith: 240-314-8620 http://www.rockville, MD.gov/farmers FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Shady Grove Farmers Market 9601 Broschart Road, Corner of Key West, Rockville, MD 20850 Wednesday: 11am - 2pm, 4-May-17 to 26-Oct-17 Gigi Goin: 301-792-9448 milkladymarkets@gmail.com http://shadygrovemarket.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Takoma Park Farmers Market Laurel Ave. between Carroll Ave. & Eastern Ave., Takoma Park, MD 21102 Sunday: 10am - 2pm, 1-Jan-17 to 18-Dec-17 Laura Barclay tpfarmersmarket@gmail.com http://takomaparkmarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY

Bowie Farmers Market 15200 Annapolis Road, Bowie, MD 20715 Sunday: 8am - noon, 14-May-17 to 29-Oct-17 Matt Corley: 301-809-3078 mcorley@cityofbowie.org http://www.cityofbowie.com FMNP-FVC

Cheverly Community Market 6401 Forest Road (at the Community Center), Cheverly, MD 20785 Saturday: 8am - noon, 4-Jun-17 to 22-Oct-17 Tim Fothergill cheverlycommunitymarket@gmail.com http://cheverlycommunitymarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer), Matching Program

College Park Farmers Market 5211 Paint Branch Pkwy, College Park, MD 20740 Saturday: 7am - noon, 29-Apr-17 to 18-Nov-17 Phil Miller: 301-399-5485 FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Downtown College Park Farmers Market 4500 Knox Road, College Park, MD 20740 Sunday: 10am - 2pm, 23-Apr-17 to 12-Nov-17 Julie Beavers: 301-982-7803 http://shopcollegepark.org/shops/downtownncollegenparknfarmersnmarket/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Farmers Market at Maryland University of Maryland, 1115 Eppley Recreation Center, College Park, MD 20742 Wednesday: 11am - 3pm, 23-Mar-17 to 16-Nov-17 Larry Tumlin: 240-305-6485 terpmarketmanager@u, MD.edu http://farmersmarket.u, MD.edu/ FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (CON'T)

Glenn Dale Farmers Market 11901 Glenn Dale Blvd, Glenn Dale, MD, Glenn Dale, MD 20769 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 7-May-17 to 19-Nov-17 Donny Oluokun: 301-806-6011 http://www.glenndalefarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Greenbelt Farmers Market 25 Crescent Road, Greenbelt, MD 20770 Sunday: 10am - 2pm, 7-May-17 to 3-Dec-17 Nancy Solomon: 240-476-8769 info@greenbeltfarmersmarket.org http://www.greenbeltfarmersmarket.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Hollywood Farmers Market 9801 Rhode Island Ave., College Park, MD 20740 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 23-Apr-17 to 19-Nov-17 Christiane Williams: hollywoodmarketcp@gmail.com http://www.hollywoodmarket.org/ FMNP-FVC

Hyattsville Farmers Market 3799 East West Highway, Parking Lot of Redeemer Lutheran Church, Hyattsville, MD 20782 Tuesday: 3pm - 7pm, 6-Jun-17 to 26-Sep-17 Ellarose Preston: 301-985-5006 epreston@hyattsville.org http://www.hyattsville.org/591/FarmersnMarket FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

Laurel Farmers Market and Bazaar 378 Main Street, Laurel, MD 20707 Thursday: 9am - 2pm, 1-Jun-17 to 26-Oct-17 Maureen Rogers: 301-483-0838 FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### PRINCE GEORGE'S COUNTY (CON'T)

MedStar Southern Maryland Hospital Center 7503 Surratts Rd, Clinton, MD 20735 Wednesday: 12pm - 4pm, 6-Jun-17 to 21-Sep-17 Charmaine Smalley: 301-877-4399 CharmaineSmalley@southernmarylandhospital.com FMNP-FVC

Port Towns Farmers Mercado 4521 Kenilworth Avenue, Bladensburg, MD 20710 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 3-Jun-17 to 23-Sep-17 Amanda West: 301-288-1125 http://www.ecocityfarms.org/food/ptfm/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Riverdale Park Farmers Market 4650 Queensbury Road, Riverdale Park, MD 20737 Thursday: 3pm - 7pm, 6-Apr-17 to 28-Dec-17 Building Next to parking lot at 4650 Queensbury Road, Riverdale Park, MD 20737 Thursday: 3pm - 7pm, 1-Jan-17 to 7-Apr-17 James Coleman: 301-586-5973 rpkfarmmkt@gmail.com http://www.rpfm.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

Our Local Bounty St. Thomas Church Farmers Market 14300 St Thomas Church Rd, Upper Marlboro, MD 20772 Saturday: 8am - noon, 3-Jun-17 to 23-Sep-17 Jeff Colburn: 301-627-8469 ourlocalbounty@stthomascroom.org http://stthomascroom.org/ourlocalbounty/ FMNP-FVC

USDA Beltsville Farmers Market 5601 Sunnyside Ave., Parking Lot B, Beltsville, MD 20705 Thursday: 10am - 2pm, 28-Apr-17 to 27-Oct-17 Edward Hicks: 301-504-1776 FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### **QUEEN ANNE'S COUNTY**

Centreville Farmers Market Lawyers Row, Centreville, MD, Queen Anne's, MD 21657 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 22-Apr-17 to 22-Oct-21 Wednesday: 2pm - 6pm, 20-Apr-17 to 19-Oct-17 Carol D'Agostino: 410-758-1180 FMNP-FVC

Kent Island Farmers Market 830 Romancoke Rd. Stevensville, MD 21666 Thursday: 3:30pm - 7:30pm, 5-Jan-17 to 28-Dec-17 Diane Bedlin: 410-643-3283 dianebedlin@gmail.com http://www.kentislandfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### SOMERSET COUNTY

Princess Anne Shore Fresh Growers Farmers Market 30451 Prince William Street, Princess Anne, MD 21853 Thursday: 3pm - 6pm, 2-Jun-17 to 27-Oct-17 Donna Ennis: 443-523-7653 pamainstreet@gmail.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### **ST. MARY'S COUNTY**

California Farmers Market 22810 Three Notch Road, California, MD 20619 Saturday: 9am - 2pm, 22-Apr-17 to 18-Nov-17 Donna Sasscer: 240-309-4021 sassafrascreekfarm@gmail.com FMNP-FVC

Home Grown Farm Market 21078 Three Notch Road, Lexington Park, MD 20653 Saturday: 9am - 1pm, 26-Mar-17 to 17-Dec-17 homegrownfarmmarket@gmail.com http://homegrownfarmmarket.webs.com/ FMNP-FVC, SNAP, Matching Program

North St. Mary's County Farmers Market 37600 New Market Road, Charlotte Hall, MD 20622 Monday - Saturday : 8am - 6pm, 26-Mar-17 to 18-Nov-17 (Closed Sundays) Donna Sasscer: 240-309-4022 donna.sasscer@stmarys, MD.com FMNP-FVC

Saturday Slack Market at Jubilee Farm 19680 Pear Hill Road, Leonardtown, MD 20650 Saturday: 12pm - 6pm, 4-Jun-17 to 19-Nov-17 Tucker Grube-O'Brien: 301-247-8801 http://slackmarket.com FMNP-FVC

Sotterley Farmer's Market 44300 Sotterley Lane, Hollywood, MD 20636 Saturday: 8am - 1pm, 27-May-17 to 23-Sep-17 Joe Goldsmith: 301-373-2280 http://www.sotterleyplantation.com/farmersnmarketnsotterleynplantation.htm FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

### TALBOT COUNTY

Easton Farmers Market 100 Block of North Harrison Street (Parking Lot), Easton, MD 21601 Saturday: 8am - 1pm, 15-Apr-17 to 16-Dec-17 Wednesday: 4pm - 7pm, 7-Jul-17 to 30-Aug-17 Marie Nuthall: 410-822-0345 farmersmarket@theavalonfoundation.com https://avalonfoundation.org/eastonnfarmersnmarket FMNP-FVC, SNAP (farmer)

St. Michaels FRESHFARM Market 208 N Talbot Street, St. Michael's, MD 21663 Saturday: 8:30am - 11:30am, 16-Apr-17 to 22-Oct-17 Nony Dutton: 202-362-8889 info@freshfarmmarkets.org http://ffm.org FMNP-FVC, SNAP





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### WASHINGTON COUNTY

Boonsboro Farmers Market Park Drive, Shafer Park, Boonsboro, MD 21713 Tuesday: 4pm - 7pm, 2-May-17 to 24-Oct-1 Megan Clark: 301-432-5141 FMNP-FVC

Hagerstown Historic City Farmers Market 25 West Church Street, Hagerstown, MD 21740 Saturday: 5am - Noon, 7-Jan-17 to 30-Dec-17 Gaela Shoop: 301-739-8577 GShoop@hagerstown, MD.org http://www.hagerstownmarket.org FMNP-FVC

Meritus Medical Center Farmers Market 11110 Medical Campus Rd, Hagerstown, MD 21740 Tuesday: 10am - 2pm, 10-May-17 to 25-Oct-17 Joe Fleischman: 301-790- 8565 joseph.fleischman@meritushealth.com FMNP-FVC

Washington County Farmers Market Elks Lodge No. 378, 11063 Robinwood Drive, Hagerstown, MD 21740 Wednesday: 3pm - 6pm, 18-May-17 to 28-Sep-17 Suzanne Lucas: 301-331-5096 tashat@myactv.net http://www.washingtoncountyfarmersmarketv.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### WICOMICO COUNTY

Camden Avenue Farmers Market 1401 Camden Ave., Salisbury, MD 21801 Tuesday: 2:30pm - 5:30pm, 3-Jan-17 to 26-Dec-17 Elise Jett: 410-430-0103 CamdenAveFarmersMarket@gmail.com http://CamdenAveFarmersMarket.com FMNP-FVC, SNAP

Salisbury Shore Fresh Farmers Market 300 E. Market Street, Salisbury, MD 21801 Saturday: 8am - 1pm, 17- June-17 to 22-Nov-17 Donna Ennis: 443-523-7653 SFGAMarkets@gmail.com FMNP-FVC





**Please Note:** This Directory is updated annually each year between the months of March & April. This time allows the markets to decide exactly what they will be doing for the year. In the interim we will post updates to listings as we receive them, and you can access the Directory for market manager contacts if you need to reach a particular market to ask a question about the upcoming season.

#### WORCESTER COUNTY

Downtown Berlin Farmers Market at the Firehouse 214 Harrison Ave., Berlin, MD 21811 Wednesday: 3pm - 6pm, 8-Jun-17 to 24-Aug-17 Friday: 10am - 3pm, 8-Apr-16 to year-round Susan Wood: 410-726-7674 sassafrasfarm@comcast.net FMNP-FVC

Ocean City Farmers Market Phillips Restaurant parking lot, 142nd Street & Coastal Hwy., Ocean City, MD 21842 Saturday: 8am - 1pm, 7-May-17 to 9-Oct-17 Sunday: 8am - 1pm, 8-May-17 to 9-Oct-17 Thursday: 8am - 1pm, 5-May-17 to 6-Oct-17 Tuesday: 8am - 1pm, 2-May-17 to 10-Oct-17 Paul Wood: 410-726-5259 sassafrasfarm@comcast.net FMNP-FVC

Ocean Pines Farmers Market 239 Ocean Pkwy, Berlin, MD 21811 Saturday: 8am - 1pm, 7-Jan-17 to 31-Dec-17 David Bean: 410-641-7717 oceanpinesfarmersmarket.david@gmail.com http://www.oceanpines.org FMNP-FVC

Snow Hill Farmers Market 209 W. Green Street, Snow Hill, MD 21863 Thursday: 12pm - 5pm, 4-May-17 to 29-Sep-28 Ann Gibb: 410-632-2080 FMNP-FVC

West Ocean City Farmers Market 11741 Ocean Gateway, Ocean City, MD 21842 Thursday: 3pm - 6pm, 18-May-17 to 1-Sep-17 Paul Carlotta: 410-430-1518 http://westoceancityfarmersmarket.com FMNP-FVC